

Introduced by

Legislative Management

(Education Committee)

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 14 of section 10-04-05, subsection 14 of
2 section 10-04-06, subdivision b of subsection 12 of section 15-39.1-04, subdivision a of
3 subsection 1 of section 15-39.1-05.1, subsection 3 of section 15.1-01-01, subdivision e of
4 subsection 2 of section 15.1-02-21, and subdivision b of subsection 5 of section 15.1-06-18 of
5 the North Dakota Century Code, relating to updating statutory references to the North Dakota
6 education association; and to repeal section 15.1-32-23 of the North Dakota Century Code,
7 relating to the credentialing process for special education teachers.

8 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

9 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 14 of section 10-04-05 of the North Dakota
10 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11 14. Securities issued by the North Dakota ~~education association~~united dues credit trust to
12 members of the North Dakota ~~education association~~united.

13 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 14 of section 10-04-06 of the North Dakota
14 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15 14. The offer or sale of a security issued by the North Dakota ~~education association~~united
16 dues credit trust to members of the North Dakota ~~education association~~united.

17 **SECTION 3. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision b of subsection 12 of section 15-39.1-04 of the
18 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

19 b. The superintendent of public instruction, assistant superintendents of public
20 instruction, county superintendents, assistant superintendents, supervisors of
21 instruction, the professional staff of the department of career and technical
22 education, the professional staff of the center for distance education, the
23 executive director and professional staff of the North Dakota ~~education~~
24 ~~association~~united who are members of the fund on July 1, 1995, the professional

1 staff of an interim school district, and the professional staff of the North Dakota
2 high school activities association who are members of the fund on July 1, 1995.

3 **SECTION 4. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 15-39.1-05.1 of the
4 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

5 a. The governor shall appoint, ~~from a list of three nominees submitted to the~~
6 ~~governor by the North Dakota education association,~~ two board members who
7 are actively employed as teachers in full-time positions not classified as school
8 administrators. A board member appointed under this subdivision who terminates
9 employment may not continue to serve as a member of the board.

10 **SECTION 5. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 3 of section 15.1-01-01 of the North Dakota
11 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

12 3. The governor shall appoint new board members from a list of names submitted by a
13 committee consisting of the president of the North Dakota ~~education-~~
14 ~~association~~united, the president of the North Dakota council of educational leaders,
15 and the president of the North Dakota school boards association. Two of the state
16 board members must be members of the North Dakota school boards association.

17 **SECTION 6. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision e of subsection 2 of section 15.1-02-21 of the
18 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

19 e. ~~A representative~~An elementary or secondary educator member of the North
20 Dakota ~~education association~~united;

21 **SECTION 7. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision b of subsection 5 of section 15.1-06-18 of the
22 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23 b. Two ~~individual~~elementary or secondary educator members selected by the
24 governor from a list of five nominees proposed by the North Dakota ~~education-~~
25 ~~association~~united.

26 **SECTION 8. REPEAL.** Section 15.1-32-23 of the North Dakota Century Code is repealed.